Armored Battle Ground Documentation(1.0)

Contents

Contents

1. Introduction.	3
2. Getting Started	
3. Game Overview	
4. Gameplay	
5. Earning and Progression	
6. Guilds and Community	
7. Marketplace and Economy	
8. ISD Tokenomics	
9. Support and FAQs	
10. Roadmap and Updates	

1.Introduction

- a) Welcome to Armored Battle Ground
- b) Overview of the game and its key features
- c) How to navigate the documentation

2.Getting Started

- a) System requirements and supported platforms
- b) Account creation and registration process
- c) Installation and Access

3.Game Overview

- a) Game concept and genre
- b) Mission and Vision of Armored Battle Ground
- c) Unique and Competitive Points
- d) Introduction to the Armored Battle Ground world

4.Gameplay

- a) Basic gameplay mechanics and controls
- b) Game modes and objectives
- c) Tank selection and customization
- d) Exploring the game world
- e) Combat mechanics and strategies

5. Earning and Progression

- a) Earning In-Game Currency (Gold)
- b) Earning ISD Tokens
- c) Utilizing Gold for Progression and Customization

6.Guilds and Community

- a) Join or Create a Guild
- b)Grow and Progress Together
- c) Community Events and Tournaments

7. Marketplace and Economy

- a) NFT Types: Storing Effort and Value
- b) Marketplace: Curated and Valuable Assets
- c) Economic Model: Monetizing Assets

8.ISD Tokenomics

- a) Introduction to the ISD token
- b) Token distribution and allocation
- c) Utility of ISD within Armored Battle Ground
- d) Token autoLiquidity and reward mechanisms

9. Support and FAQs

- a) Support Channels
- b) FAQs

10.Roadmap and Updates

- a) Planned updates and new features
- b) Roadmap

1.Introduction

Welcome to Armored Battle Ground Documentation! This comprehensive guide will provide you with all the information you need to navigate the exciting world of Armored Battle Ground. Whether

you're a new player looking to get started or an experienced tank commander seeking to enhance your skills, this documentation will be your go-to resource.

Welcome to Armored Battle Ground

Armored Battle Ground is a captivating MMO tank game that offers an immersive and thrilling gameplay experience. Step into the shoes of a skilled tank commander and engage in intense battles against players from around the world. Explore diverse landscapes, customize powerful tanks, and strategically outmaneuver your opponents to claim victory.

Overview of the game and its key features

Armored Battle Ground is packed with exciting features that make it stand out among other tank games.

Here are some of the key highlights:

- Vibrant World:
 - Immerse yourself in a visually stunning world filled with vibrant landscapes, charming characters, and imaginative tanks. The cartoon-style visuals create a lively and inviting atmosphere for players of all ages.
- Accessible Gameplay:
 - Armored Battle Ground is designed to be user-friendly and easy to pick up. Whether you're a novice or a seasoned player, the game's intuitive controls and uncomplicated mechanics ensure that you can jump right into the action and start battling.
- Cooperation and Competition:
 - Join forces with friends and form guilds to embark on cooperative missions and strategize together for victory. Alternatively, test your skills against other players in thrilling PvP battles. Armored Battle Ground fosters a sense of camaraderie and healthy competition, enhancing the social experience.
- Customization and Progression:
 - Personalize your tanks, unlock new abilities and upgrades, and experiment with different strategies to gain an edge in battles. Armored Battle Ground offers a balanced complexity that caters to both casual and hardcore players.
- Monetization Opportunities:

Armored Battle Ground introduces innovative monetization features, such as NFT tanks, guild NFTs, and guild item NFTs. Players can collect, trade, and potentially profit from these unique assets. Additionally, the game's economy provides avenues for earning in-game currency and valuable rewards.

Navigating the Documentation

This documentation is organized to help you easily find the information you're looking for. Here's a brief overview of the sections

- Insight:
 - Gain a deeper understanding of Armored Battle Ground's mission, vision, unique points, and economic models. Explore the ISD ecosystem and learn how it integrates with the game.
- Guide:

Find detailed instructions on how to play Armored Battle Ground, from basic gameplay mechanics to earning strategies and progression tips.

> Tokenomics and Roadmap:

Delve into the details of the ISD tokenomics, its utility within the game, and the planned roadmap for Armored Battle Ground's future updates and features.

Navigate through the documentation using the table of contents or search for specific keywords to find the information you need. We've made sure that this documentation is comprehensive and user-friendly, providing you with all the resources required to embark on your Armored Battle Ground journey.

Let's dive in and explore the exciting world of Armored Battle Ground together!

2. Getting Started

Welcome to Armored Battle Ground! This section will guide you through the necessary steps to get started with the game, whether you're playing on the web or mobile. Let's dive in!

System Requirements and Supported Platforms

Armored Battle Ground is a WebGL and mobile game, which means you can access it through various platforms.

Here are the supported platforms:

- Web: You can play Armored Battle Ground directly on the platform's website using a compatible web browser.
- Mobile: Armored Battle Ground is available for download on both the Google Play Store (Android) and the App Store (iOS).

Ensure your device meets the following system requirements:

- Web: Use a web browser that supports WebGL technology, such as Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, or Safari.
- Mobile: Check that your device meets the minimum specifications outlined on the respective app store pages.

Choose the platform that suits you best and let's continue.

Account Creation and Registration Process

To access Armored Battle Ground, you need to create an account using Metamask, a popular digital wallet and Ethereum browser extension. Follow these steps to create your account:

- Visit the Platform's Website: Go to the official Armored Battle Ground website [insert website URL].
- Install Metamask: If you don't have Metamask installed, you'll be prompted to download and install it. Visit the Metamask website [insert Metamask website URL] and follow their instructions for installation.
- > Create a Metamask Account: Once Metamask is installed, open the extension and create a new account. Follow the prompts to set up your username and password.
- Connect Metamask to Armored Battle Ground: Return to the Armored Battle Ground website and click on the "Connect Metamask" button. Follow the authorization process to link your Metamask account to Armored Battle Ground.

Congratulations! You've created your account and linked it to Armored Battle Ground using Metamask.

Installation and Access

Accessing Armored Battle Ground depends on the platform you choose:

- Web Platform

To play Armored Battle Ground on the web:

- Visit the Platform's Website: Go to the official Armored Battle Ground website [insert website URL].
- Log in to Your Account: Click on the "Log In" button and enter your Metamask account credentials (username and password).
- Start Playing: Once logged in, you can immediately start playing Armored Battle Ground within your web browser. Select your tank, choose a game mode, and enjoy the thrilling tank battles.

- Mobile Platform

To play Armored Battle Ground on your mobile device:

- Download the App: Visit the Google Play Store (Android) or the App Store (iOS) on your mobile device.
- Search for Armored Battle Ground: Enter "Armored Battle Ground" in the search bar and locate the official game app.
- Install the App: Tap on the "Install" button to download and install Armored Battle Ground on your device.
- Open the App: Once the installation is complete, open the Armored Battle Ground app on your device.
- Log in to Your Account: Enter your Metamask account credentials (username and password) to log in to Armored Battle Ground within the app.
- > Start Playing: With your account logged in, you can now start playing Armored Battle Ground on your mobile device. Choose your tank, explore game modes, and engage in epic tank battles.

3. Game Overview

Welcome to Armored Battle Ground! In this section, we will provide you with an overview of the game, its concept, and its key features. Let's jump in!

Game Concept and Genre

Armored Battle Ground is an immersive and action-packed MMO tank game set in a vibrant and imaginative world. As a player, you will step into the role of a tank commander, engaging in thrilling battles, strategizing with your team, and exploring the vast landscapes of Armored Battle Ground.

Mission and Vision of Armored Battle Ground

At Armored Battle Ground, our mission is to deliver an unparalleled gaming experience that combines the excitement of tank battles with the power of decentralized finance (DeFi). We aim to create a true MMO game where players can compete, cooperate, and explore a dynamic virtual world driven by blockchain technology.

Our vision is to establish Armored Battle Ground as the go-to destination for tank enthusiasts, providing a platform for thrilling gameplay, vibrant community interaction, and innovative economic models. We strive to foster a supportive and engaging environment that appeals to both casual players and hardcore tank commanders.

Unique and Competitive Points

Armored Battle Ground sets itself apart from other tank games with its unique and competitive elements > DeFi Integration

Armored Battle Ground harnesses the power of decentralized finance, allowing players to

participate in a dynamic in-game economy and earn valuable rewards through various gameplay activities.

- Immersive World
 - Dive into a visually stunning and immersive world filled with vibrant landscapes, charming characters, and imaginative tanks. Experience the joy of exploring a richly detailed environment while engaging in intense tank battles.
- Strategic Gameplay Put your tactical skills to the test as you engage in fast-paced tank battles. Plan your moves, outmaneuver your opponents, and make split-second decisions to gain the upper hand in combat.
- Customization Options Personalize your tank and express your unique style with a wide range of customization options. From selecting your tank's appearance to unlocking and upgrading special abilities, Armored Battle Ground offers ample opportunities to tailor your gameplay experience.

Introduction to the Armored Battle Ground World

Armored Battle Ground presents a captivating world teeming with life and adventure. Journey through diverse landscapes, from lush forests to treacherous deserts, and discover hidden secrets along the way. Engage in battles across different terrains, each with its strategic advantages and challenges.

Immerse yourself in a lively community where players from around the world come together to form guilds, compete in tournaments, and collaborate on epic quests. Forge friendships, engage in cooperative gameplay, and rise through the ranks to become a legendary tank commander.

4. Gameplay

In this section, we will provide you with an in-depth understanding of the gameplay mechanics, controls, and various aspects of Armored Battle Ground. Let's dive in!

Basic Gameplay Mechanics and Controls

Armored Battle Ground offers intuitive and accessible gameplay mechanics, allowing players of all skill levels to quickly jump into the action.

Here's an overview of the basic gameplay mechanics and controls:

Movement

Navigate your tank through the game world using the WASD or arrow keys. Experience smooth and responsive controls that allow for precise movements and positioning on the battlefield. > Aim and Shoot

Use the mouse or touch controls to aim your tank's turret at enemy tanks or targets. Click or tap to fire your weapon and unleash devastating attacks. Master the art of aiming and shooting to gain a tactical advantage over your opponents.

Special Abilities

Each tank in Armored Battle Ground comes with unique special abilities that can turn the tide of battle. Learn to utilize these abilities strategically to outmaneuver, disable, or overpower your enemies.

Game Modes and Objectives

Armored Battle Ground offers a variety of exciting game modes and objectives to keep you engaged and challenged. Here are some of the key game modes you can expect:

PvP Battles

Engage in intense player-versus-player battles against other tank commanders from around the world. Compete in fast-paced matches where the objective is to outsmart and defeat your opponents to climb the leaderboards.

Cooperative Missions

Team up with other players to tackle challenging cooperative missions. Collaborate, strategize, and work together to overcome formidable enemies and achieve shared objectives. Cooperation and coordination are key to success in these missions.

Exploration and Quests

Embark on a journey of exploration through the vast game world of Armored Battle Ground. Discover hidden treasures, complete quests, and uncover the mysteries that lie within the different regions. Immerse yourself in the rich lore and engaging narratives of the game.

Tank Selection and Customization

Armored Battle Ground offers a wide range of tanks for you to choose from, each with its own unique attributes, strengths, and playstyles.

Select the tank that suits your preferred strategy and customize it to match your personal style. Upgrade your tank's armor, firepower, speed, and special abilities to enhance your performance on the battlefield.

Exploring the Game World

Armored Battle Ground presents a dynamic and immersive game world filled with diverse landscapes and captivating environments.

Explore lush forests, scorching deserts, icy tundras, and more as you navigate through different regions. Uncover hidden secrets, encounter non-player characters, and interact with the world to unlock new opportunities and rewards.

Combat Mechanics and Strategies

Mastering the combat mechanics and developing effective strategies are crucial for success in Armored Battle Ground. Consider the following when engaging in battles:

> Terrain Utilization

Take advantage of the varied terrains and obstacles in the game world to gain tactical advantages. Use cover, elevation, and other environmental factors to outmaneuver your enemies and protect yourself from incoming attacks.

> Team Coordination

In team-based game modes, coordination with your allies is key. Communicate, strategize, and coordinate your attacks to maximize efficiency and overcome challenging opponents. > Resource Management

Manage your resources, including ammunition, special abilities, and health, effectively. Make strategic decisions on when to engage, when to retreat, and how to best utilize your resources to secure victory.

With a solid understanding of the gameplay mechanics, objectives, tank selection, exploration, and combat strategies, you're ready to dive into the exciting world of Armored Battle Ground. Prepare yourself for intense battles, thrilling adventures, and unforgettable experiences!

5. Earning and Progression

In Armored Battle Ground, players have the opportunity to earn both in-game currency (gold) and ISD tokens while progressing through the game. Let's explore how you can accumulate wealth and advance your tank commander career through various gameplay activities!

Earning In-Game Currency (Gold)

In Armored Battle Ground, gold serves as the primary in-game currency and can be earned through several exciting activities.

Here are the primary methods of earning gold

- Battle Victories
 - Engage in intense tank battles and defeat opponents to earn gold. The more battles you win, the higher the rewards you receive.
- Mission Accomplishments
 - Successfully complete missions and objectives to earn generous amounts of gold. Missions range from solo quests to cooperative missions, providing you with diverse opportunities to accumulate wealth.
- > Tournament Triumphs
 - Participate in challenging tournaments and emerge victorious to earn substantial amounts of gold. These tournaments are highly competitive and offer rich rewards for skilled players.

Battle Royale Rounds >

Join the weekly main battle royale round, where the ultimate tank champions clash. By participating in this intense battle and emerging as the victor, you can claim a significant amount of gold as your reward.

Earning ISD Tokens

In addition to in-game currency, Armored Battle Ground introduces ISD tokens, a unique digital asset that can be earned through specific gameplay achievements.

Here's how you can earn ISD tokens:

- Weekly Top Player Reward ISD tokens are awarded to the top-performing players each week based on their gameplay performance, accomplishments, and rankings. Showcase your skills and strategy to claim your share of the weekly ISD token rewards.
- Weekly Tournament Reward Participating in the weekly tournament and achieving remarkable success grants you ISD tokens as a reward. Aim for victory and prove yourself as one of the top contenders to earn these valuable tokens.

Utilizing Gold for Progression and Customization

The gold you earn in Armored Battle Ground serves multiple purposes, enabling you to enhance your gameplay experience and customize your assets.

Here's how you can utilize gold for progression:

- Tank Upgrades Invest your hard-earned gold to upgrade your tanks, improving their armor, firepower, speed, and special abilities. Strengthen your tanks to dominate the battlefield and outmatch your opponents.
- Potion Purchases Acquire powerful potions using your gold to gain temporary advantages during battles. These potions can boost your tank's performance, provide healing effects, or enhance your combat abilities, giving you an edge against formidable foes.
- Guild and Guild Item Development Use gold to contribute to the growth and development of your guild. Invest in guild upgrades, unlock new features, and expand your guild's influence within Armored Battle Ground. Additionally, acquire valuable guild items that provide strategic advantages in battles and trade them among players to further bolster your wealth.

Customizing Tank Stats

Armored Battle Ground offers players the flexibility to customize their tanks' stats while upgrading them.

As you invest gold into tank upgrades, you can allocate points to specific attributes such as armor, firepower, speed, and more. Tailor your tank's stats to match your preferred playstyle and strategic approach, making each tank unique and suited to your gameplay preferences.

By combining the earning potential of both in-game currency (gold) and ISD tokens, you can chart your path to success in Armored Battle Ground. Accumulate wealth, upgrade your tanks, and participate in competitive battles to rise through the ranks and establish your dominance in this thrilling tank warfare experience.

6. Guilds and Community

Join or Create a Guild

Joining or creating a guild in Armored Battle Ground opens up a world of opportunities for camaraderie, collaboration, and shared achievements. Whether you're a seasoned player seeking a strong guild or a newcomer looking for support and guidance, guilds offer a dynamic and engaging community experience.

Here's what you can expect:

Guild Discovery

Explore a diverse range of existing guilds, each with its own unique identity, goals, and playstyles. Browse through guild profiles, learn about their focus areas, and find the one that aligns with your interests and aspirations.

Guild Membership

Join a guild to tap into a network of like-minded players, eager to team up, share strategies, and tackle challenges together. Experience the thrill of coordinated battles, collaborative missions, and collective progression as you contribute to the growth and success of your guild.

Create Your Guild

If you're a natural leader or have a specific vision in mind, create your own guild. Define its purpose, set rules, and attract players who resonate with your guild's values. Shape a tight-knit community where every member contributes to the guild's journey and reaps the rewards of collective efforts.

Grow and Progress Together

In Armored Battle Ground, guilds are not just about socializing; they offer tangible benefits for your gameplay and progression. Here's how guild membership fuels your growth and helps you advance in the game:

Cooperative Gameplay

Engage in coordinated battles and missions with your guild members. Strategize, communicate, and execute tactics as a team to maximize your chances of victory. By working together, you can overcome challenges that would be daunting as an individual player.

Shared Resources and Rewards

Guilds provide a platform for resource pooling and sharing. Collaborate with guild members to accumulate wealth, items, and valuable resources at an accelerated pace. Enjoy access to exclusive rewards, bonuses, and unlocks that are specifically designed for guild members.

Guild Upgrades and Influence

Active participation in battles, missions, and other guild activities contributes to your guild's growth. As the guild accumulates experience points, it levels up, unlocking additional features, upgrades, and advantages. Watch your guild's influence expand as it becomes a formidable force within the Armored Battle Ground universe.

Community Events and Tournaments

Armored Battle Ground fosters a vibrant community where players come together to participate in thrilling events and competitive tournaments. These community-driven activities add a new dimension to your gameplay experience:

Community Events

Immerse yourself in special events designed to engage and challenge the entire player community. These events may include limited-time quests, global objectives, or collaborative missions that require the collective efforts of players from different guilds. Contribute to the success of these events to earn unique rewards and gain recognition among your peers.

Competitive Tournaments >

Test your skills and strategies against other guilds and players in exhilarating tournaments. Participate in battle royales, PvP tournaments, or special game modes where victory brings not only glory but also valuable rewards. Rise through the ranks, compete for top positions, and establish your guild as a force to be reckoned with.

Community Engagement Connect with fellow players through in-game chat, forums, and social media platforms dedicated to Armored Battle Ground. Share your experiences, exchange tips, and build lasting friendships within the passionate Armored Battle Ground community. Engage in discussions, support each other, and stay up to date with the latest news and updates from the game's development team.

Join guilds, collaborate with other players, and become an integral part of the vibrant Armored Battle Ground community. Together, you'll conquer battles, achieve remarkable milestones, and forge unforgettable memories within the immersive world of tanks and strategic warfare

7. Marketplace and Economy

Armored Battle Ground sets itself apart by prioritizing the provision of only valuable Non-Fungible Tokens (NFTs) within its marketplace. Unlike many other games that flood the market with an abundance of low-value items, Armored Battle Ground focuses on curating a collection of high-quality NFTs. These NFTs serve as a testament to players' efforts and achievements, allowing them to store their digital assets and monetize them effectively.

NFT Types: Storing Effort and Value

Armored Battle Ground offers three main types of NFTs: Tanks, Factories, and Guild Items. Each NFT holds significant value and represents players' dedication and progress within the game.

- Tanks: These NFTs are the core assets of Armored Battle Ground. Players can acquire and customize different types of Tanks, each with unique attributes and capabilities. Tanks are not only essential for gameplay but can also be valuable assets for trading or selling on the marketplace
- Factories: As one of the NFT types, Factories play a vital role in the game's economy. Players can own and manage Factories, which act as productive assets generating valuable resources and items. Factories can be upgraded to increase their productivity and contribute to players' overall progression.
- Guild Items: Guild Items are specialized NFTs that are directly linked to guild gameplay. Players can purchase Guild Items and lend them to their guild, empowering members with enhanced abilities and bonuses. The level of Guild Items increases alongside the guild's progression, making them valuable assets for both individual players and their guilds.

Marketplace: Curated and Valuable Assets

Armored Battle Ground's marketplace is a trusted platform where players can discover and engage with a curated selection of valuable NFTs. Every item available on the marketplace undergoes careful evaluation to ensure its quality and significance. This curated approach guarantees that players have access to high-demand assets that can enhance their gameplay experience or be traded for potential profit.

The marketplace provides a secure environment for buying, selling, and trading NFTs. It utilizes blockchain technology to ensure transparency, immutability, and authenticity of transactions. Players can browse through the marketplace, explore different NFT options, and make informed decisions based on their personal preferences and strategic goals.

Economic Model: Monetizing Assets

Armored Battle Ground's economy revolves around the monetization of assets and the use of the native cryptocurrency, ISD.

Players have various opportunities to generate value and monetize their efforts within the game.

Aside from traditional trading and selling of NFTs, players can stake their ISD tokens to participate in the game's economic ecosystem.

By staking ISD, players contribute to liquidity and earn rewards in return. These rewards can include additional ISD tokens, in-game resources, or exclusive bonuses. Staking ISD provides an alternative pathway for players to leverage their holdings and actively participate in the growth of the Armored Battle Ground community.

Armored Battle Ground's marketplace and economic model are designed to ensure that every NFT holds significant value and that players have ample opportunities to monetize their digital assets. By offering curated assets, a secure marketplace, and innovative monetization options, Armored Battle Ground empowers players to derive tangible value from their gameplay efforts while fostering a vibrant and dynamic in-game economy.

8.ISD Tokenomics

The ISD token is the native cryptocurrency of Armored Battle Ground, designed to power the in-game economy and provide various utility functions within the game. Here's an overview of the ISD token and its tokenomics:

Token Distribution and Allocation

The total supply of the ISD token is 20 million.

- > During the presale, 10 million tokens were distributed, ensuring a fair and inclusive token distribution process.
- To add liquidity to decentralized exchanges (DEXs) and ensure smooth trading, 6 million tokens were allocated for liquidity purposes.

The remaining token allocation is as follows: 2 million tokens are allocated to the

development team to support ongoing platform enhancements, and 2 million tokens are dedicated to marketing efforts and rewarding players in the game.

Utility of ISD within Armored Battle Ground

The ISD token serves as the primary medium of exchange within Armored Battle Ground, allowing players to engage in various economic activities and transactions.

Players can use ISD tokens to purchase in-game items, tanks, and upgrades, enhancing their gameplay experience and capabilities.

Additionally, ISD tokens play a vital role in the game's ecosystem by enabling staking, participating in tournaments, and accessing exclusive features and content.

Token AutoLiquidity and Reward Mechanisms

The ISD token incorporates a 3% trading fee on each transaction, which automatically distributes the fee to different aspects of the ecosystem.

- 1% of the trading fee is used to add liquidity to the DEXs, ensuring continuous liquidity and stability for token holders.
- > 1% of the trading fee is rewarded to stakers who hold factory NFTs, providing an incentive for players to stake their assets and actively participate in the game's economy.
- The remaining 1% of the trading fee is allocated to platform development, supporting ongoing enhancements, updates, and the overall growth of Armored Battle Ground.

The ISD token creates a robust and sustainable ecosystem within Armored Battle Ground, facilitating seamless transactions, rewarding active participants, and supporting the continuous development and expansion of the game. Embrace the utility of ISD tokens to unlock new opportunities, enhance your gameplay experience, and contribute to the vibrant in-game economy.

9. Support and FAQs

At Armored Battle Ground, we strive to provide excellent support to our players and ensure a smooth and enjoyable gaming experience.

Support Channels

- Community Channel
 - Join our vibrant community Channel, where you can connect with other players, share strategies, ask questions, and receive assistance from experienced players and our support team. It's a great place to engage with the Armored Battle Ground community and get quick answers to your queries.
- Contact Us
 - If you have specific inquiries or need personalized support, you can reach out to our support team directly. Use the contact form on our website to submit your questions, feedback, or technical issues. We'll respond to you as soon as possible and provide the assistance you need.

FAQs

- Q1: How do I create an account in Armored Battle Ground?
 A: To create an account, visit our platform website and follow the registration process.
 You'll need to have a Metamask wallet to securely log in to the game using your account username and password.
- Q2: What platforms are supported for playing Armored Battle Ground?
 A: Armored Battle Ground is available as a WebGL game that can be accessed directly on our platform website. Additionally, you can download the game from the Google Play Store and Apple App Store to play on your mobile devices.
- Q3: How can I earn in-game currency and rewards?
- A: There are several ways to earn in-game currency (gold) and rewards in Armored Battle Ground. You can earn gold by completing missions, winning battles, participating in

PvP tournaments, and achieving high rankings. Additionally, you can earn ISD tokens through weekly top player rewards and weekly tournament rewards. > Q4: How do I upgrade my tanks and assets?

A: Upgrading tanks and assets in Armored Battle Ground is essential for enhancing your gameplay. You can use in-game currency (gold) to upgrade tanks, purchase potions, and improve various aspects of your gameplay. Additionally, engaging in gameplay activities and earning experience points (XP) will allow you to unlock higher-level upgrades and customization options.

Q5: Where can I trade and sell assets like NFT tanks and guild items? A: Armored Battle Ground features a decentralized marketplace where you can trade and sell your in-game assets, including NFT tanks and guild items. Visit the marketplace within the game to browse listings, negotiate prices, and engage in secure and transparent

These are just a few examples of common questions and support resources available to you in Armored Battle Ground. For more information and detailed assistance, please explore our community Channels or contact our support team directly. We're here to ensure your journey in Armored Battle Ground is enjoyable, rewarding, and hassle-free.

10.Roadmap and Updates

transactions with other players.

At Armored Battle Ground, we are committed to continuous improvement and delivering exciting new features and content to our players. Our roadmap outlines our future plans and upcoming updates, ensuring that you have a clear vision of what to expect.

Planned updates and new features

- Expansion of Game World
 - We're dedicated to expanding the Armored Battle Ground world, introducing new maps, terrains, and environments for you to explore. Immerse yourself in diverse battlegrounds, each with its own challenges and strategic opportunities. Stay tuned for regular updates as we unveil new locations and expand the scope of the game.
- Introduction of New Tanks and Customization Options
 We understand the thrill of commanding powerful tanks and the desire for unique customization options. Our roadmap includes the introduction of new tanks with different attributes, abilities, and playstyles. Enhance your arsenal and tailor your gameplay experience to match your preferences. Unlock new skins, decals, and accessories to personalize your tanks and stand out on the battlefield.
- Guild Enhancements
 - We're constantly working on improving the guild system to provide a richer and more collaborative experience for our players. Expect updates that enhance guild functionality, including additional features, rewards, and customization options. Strengthen your bonds with fellow guild members and conquer the battlefield together as a formidable team.
- Competitive Tournaments and Events Prepare yourself for thrilling tournaments and events that will put your skills to the test. Our roadmap includes the introduction of regular competitive events, including exclusive battle royale rounds, where you can compete against other players for fame, rewards, and the top spot on the leaderboard. Rise through the ranks and prove yourself as the ultimate tank commander.

- Integration of New Blockchain Technologies Armored Battle Ground is built on the foundation of blockchain technology, and we're constantly exploring innovative ways to leverage its power. Our roadmap includes the integration of new blockchain technologies and functionalities that will enhance the gameplay experience and provide additional monetization opportunities for our players.
- Community Feedback and Iterative Updates We value the feedback and suggestions of our players. We actively listen to our community and take their input into account when planning future updates. Our roadmap is designed to address the needs and desires of our player base, ensuring that Armored Battle Ground remains a dynamic and evolving game that caters to its community.

Stay tuned for regular updates and announcements as we bring these exciting features to life. We're committed to providing you with a captivating and immersive gaming experience, and our roadmap reflects our dedication to constant improvement. Join us on this journey as we continue to shape Armored Battle Ground into the ultimate MMO tank warfare game.

Roadmap

Armored Battle Ground has an exciting roadmap ahead, outlining the key milestones and developments planned for the game. Here is a glimpse into the future of Armored Battle Ground:

Phase 1: Game Development and Launch

- >Q1 2025: Initial development and design of the game mechanics, tank models, and game modes.
- ➤Q2 2025: Alpha testing phase with a select group of players to gather feedback and make necessary improvements.
- ➤Q3 2025: Beta testing phase to further refine the gameplay experience and address any remaining issues.
- ➤ Q4 2025: Official launch of Armored Battle Ground to the public, with the game being made available on various gaming platforms and app stores.

Phase 2: Expansion and Feature Enhancements

- ➤Q1 2025: Introduction of additional tank models, each with unique abilities and characteristics, expanding the choices available to players.
- ➤Q2 2025: Implementation of new game modes, including team-based battles, capturetheflag, and cooperative missions, to provide diverse and engaging experiences. ➤Q3 2025: Enhancement of the graphics and visual effects to deliver a more immersive and visually stunning gameplay environment.
- ➤Q4 2025: Integration of virtual reality (VR) capabilities, allowing players to experience Armored Battle Ground in a whole new dimension.

Phase 3: Community Engagement and Global Expansion

- ➤Q1 2026: Introduction of a referral program, rewarding players for bringing in new users and growing the Armored Battle Ground community.
- ➤ Q2 2026: Localization efforts to cater to a global audience, translating the game into multiple languages to ensure accessibility and inclusivity.

- ➤Q3 2026: Hosting of esports tournaments and competitive events, showcasing the skills of top players and offering substantial prize pools.
- ➤Q4 2026: Continued updates, improvements, and expansion based on player feedback and market trends, ensuring a thriving and evolving gaming experience.